OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

May 10, 19€3

R & G Drilling Company
Box 327

Farmington, New Mgxico
Attne Mr. W¥illiam Bussell

Re: R & G #]1-13 Davis
Hal=25N- 30

Dear Bil11:

In April 19€1 I wrote requesting a Form U-103 showing that
the 1-13 Davis well had beern plugged and abandoned according
to the Form =102 which was filed prior to that date.

ke have never received this notice and we eannot close our

well file on this well. #ill you pleagse submit the abdove
information.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAt ks
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